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Memorandum
ltem 12-A

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: May 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

Contracts for FY25:

Melissa Smith, MS Cross Country Head Coach

Sandra Marker, MS Cross Country Assistant Coach

Vanessa James, MS Girls Basketball Head Coach

Trampus Conatser, MS Wrestling Head Coach

Howie Daggs, MS Wrestling Assistant Coach

Grace Beckman, MS VB Head Coach

Tina Nelson, MS VB Assistant Coach

Bernard Grieve, 4th Grade Teacher

Heather Mendonsa, .5 PACE Principal / .5 PACE Contact Teacher

Resignations:
Katrina Cervera, CES Special Education Aide effective 5/17/24

Alice Patton, PACE-KTN Administrative Assistant effective 6/30/24
Betty Hall, CHS Principal

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



